
 

 

 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

ON AUGUST 24, 2021 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 551.001 

ET SEQ., TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION, 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2021, AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL 

DISTRICT OFFICE AT 211 BUFKIN LANE, LOCKHART, TEXAS. THE AGENDA IS AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Public Hearing on the Proposed 2022 Appraisal District and Collection Budgets. 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
2. Public Comments. At this time comments will be taken from the audience and 

comments may not exceed 6 minutes.  To address the Board, please submit a Public 

Comment form to the Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 

3. Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

4. Collection Reports June and July 2021. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

5. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of June 22, 2021 meeting. 

6. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report June and July 2021. 

7. Discussion and consideration regarding the adoption of the 2022 Appraisal and 

Collection Budgets. 

8. Discussion and consideration regarding policy pertaining to delinquent taxes owed by 

ARB and BOD members. 

9. Consideration of and possible action regarding property which may have been omitted 

from the appraisal roll.  

10. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update. 

11. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

12.  Adjourn. 

 

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a 

closed meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act, Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E, including but not limited to 

consultation with counsel under section 551.071 and personnel-related matters authorized by 

section 551.074.  Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly 

identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting.  All final votes, actions, 

or decisions will be taken in open meeting. 



 

 

 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ON AUGUST 24, 2021 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Public Hearing on the Proposed 2022 Appraisal District and Collection Budgets. 

  

 

REGULAR MEETING 
2. Public Comments.  

 
3. Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 3a-3b 

 

4. Collection Reports June and July 2021. 

 4a-4d 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

5. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of June 22, 2021 meeting. 

 5a-5b 

 

6. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report June and July 2021. 

 6a-6t 

 

7. Discussion and consideration regarding the adoption of the 2022 Appraisal and 

Collection Budgets. 

 7a-7e 

 

8. Discussion and consideration regarding policy pertaining to delinquent taxes owed by 

ARB and BOD members. 

 

9. Consideration of and possible action regarding property which may have been omitted 

from the appraisal roll.  

 9a-9ab 

 

10. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update. 

 

11. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

 

12.  Adjourn. 



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
3a



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
3b



June 2021 Collections Report 
 

Collections 
    

Current Collections(2020) $ 441,679.61 

Penalties & Interest $  58,132.16 

 

Total $ 499,811.77 

 

 

Delinquent Collections(2019 & Prior) $ 199,749.49     

Penalties & Interest   $  49,297.82              

             

Total $ 249,047.31 

 

Total Current/Delq. $ 748,859.08 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Current Balance (2020)  Delinquent Balance (2019 & Prior)  
 

Total 2020 Levy    $58,799,932.85        Beginning Balance$6,439,934.29 

Adjustments        $   (68,764.07)            Adjustments      $  136,640.16 

Collections YTD $56,035,863.14 95.41%   Collections YTD  $1,757,048.8926.72% 

 

Balance            $ 2,695,305.64             Balance      $4,819,525.56 
 

Last year at this time, Current Collections was 94.27% 
____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Payment Agreements  
 

Total Agreements (as of the 1st of the month) - 186 

 

New Agreements – 7 

 

Agreements Paid in Full - 18 

 

Defaulted Agreements (as of the end of the month) - 3 

 

*When payment agreements are defaulted, they are given to the Delinquent Tax Attorney. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4a



Payment Agreements 2021

Month

Total Agreements            

(as of 1st of the 

Month) New Agreements

Agreements Paid In 

Full

Defaulted 

Agreements

January 193 15 16 10

February 182 24 10 8

March 188 13 26 5

April 170 30 11 5

May 184 19 17 0

June 186 7 18 3

July

August

September

October

November

December

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4b



July 2021 Collections Report 
 

Collections   
         Due to the fiscal year  

Current Collections(2020)   $  165,839.40 change for SLH & SLU  

Penalties & Interest                      $   16,823.54 these collections do not   
include 2020 taxes for  

Total $  182,662.94 Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD 

 

 

Delinquent Collections(2019 & Prior) $  289,637.77     This includes collections 

Penalties & Interest   $   72,210.55 for the year 2020 for          
     Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD           

Total $  361,848.32 
         Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD 

Total Current/Delq. $  544,511.26 Fiscal Year is 7/1 to 6/30 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Current Balance (2020)  Delinquent Balance (2019 & Prior)  
 

Total 2020 Levy    $30,755,726.14        Beginning Balance $7,892,151.71 

Adjustments        $   <56,037.19>           Adjustments       $   28,977.44 

Collections YTD $29,516,413.96 96.15%   Collections YTD   $2,046,686.66 25.84% 

 

Balance            $ 1,183,274.99             Balance       $5,874,442.49 
 
Last year at this time Current Collections was 95.27% 
 
*The Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD 2020 levy, adjustments, and collections were taken out of the Current 

Balance column and put into the Delinquent Balance column. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Payment Agreements  
 

Total Agreements (as of the 1st of the month) - 172 

 

New Agreements - 44 

 

Agreements Paid in Full - 20 

 

Defaulted Agreements (as of the end of the month) - 1 

 

*When payment agreements are defaulted, they are given to the Delinquent Tax Attorney. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4c



Payment Agreements 2021

Month

Total Agreements            

(as of 1st of the 

Month) New Agreements

Agreements Paid In 

Full

Defaulted 

Agreements

January 193 15 16 10

February 182 24 10 8

March 188 13 26 5

April 170 30 11 5

May 184 19 17 0

June 186 7 18 3

July 172 44 20 1

August

September

October

November

December

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4d



 
 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES 

Regular Meeting JUNE 22, 2021 
 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in regular session on June 
22, 2021, at 6:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 Bufkin 
Lane, Lockhart, Texas. 
 
Those in attendance were board members Sally Daniel, Kathy Haigler, Alfredo Munoz and Lee 
Rust, Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski, and Administrative Assistant/Recording Secretary 
Phyllis Fischer. 
 
Sonja Villalobos absent. 

 
CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 PM 
 
Item #1.  Public Comments.  
 None. 
 
Item #2.  Collection Report May 2021. 
 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Collection Report of May 2021. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Item #3.  Consideration and possible approval of Minutes of May 25, 2021 Regular Meeting and 

June 8, 2021 Special Meeting.   
 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Minutes of May 25, 2021 Regular Meeting and June 8, 

2021 Special Meeting.  Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to approve 
the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 
Item #4.  Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report May 2021. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the Financial Report of May 2021.  Kathy Haigler made a 
motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to approve the Financial Report.  Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 
Item #5.  Discussion and consideration regarding salary survey.   
 Sally Daniel presented information regarding a salary survey.  Ms. Daniel has spoken 

with 5 different companies and stated that the fee will come in under budget at $15,000 to 
$19,000.  It was noted that the salary survey is for information for the 2023 budget. 

 There was a request that this item be placed on the July 2021 agenda. 
 
Item #6.  Discussion and consideration regarding policy pertaining to delinquent taxes owed by 

ARB and BOD members. 
 Kathy Haigler requested that the office check potential board and ARB members for 

delinquent taxes 2 weeks prior to being sworn in as a board member. Postponed until next 
meeting for Ms. Villalobos to have input.  

 
Item #7.  Consideration of and possible action regarding property which may have been omitted 

from appraisal roll. 
 Shanna Ramzinski presented the latest report regarding property which may have been 

omitted from the appraisal roll.  Lee Rust presented omitted property which may need 
researching. 

 
 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5a



 
Item #8.  Consideration of and possible action regarding adoption of budget amendment to retain 

excess funds remaining from the 2020 budget allocation payments from taxing entities 
and to apply funds to 2021 budget. 

 Sally Daniel made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to adopt the budget amendment to 
retain excess funds remaining from the 2020 budget and to apply funds to 2021 budget.  
Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 
Item #9.  Discussion and consideration regarding the adoption of the 2022 Appraisal and 

Collection Budgets. 
 Shanna Ramzinski presented the 2022 Appraisal and Collection Budgets.  Kathy Haigler 

made a motion, seconded by Sally Daniel, to adopt the 2022 Appraisal and Collection 
Budgets.  Motion carried 3-1-1. 

 
NOTE:  It was discovered that the required public hearing on the 2022 budget did not occur prior 

to adoption of the budget.  On recommendation of the Chief Appraiser, the budget will be 
resubmitted as an agenda item subsequent to the public hearing which is on the agenda 
for July 22, 2021.   

 
Item #10.  Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update – ARB hearings are ongoing; there have been 2200 protests 
b. Collection update – Effective tax rates will begin in July. 

 
Item #11.  Board requests for future agenda items.  

Board requests for future agenda items include #5 and #6 of this agenda and Lee Rust 
will email an agenda request to Shanna Ramzinski. 
 

Item #12.  Adjourn. 
 Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Sally Daniel, to adjourn.   
 Motion carried 4-0-1. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  ________________________________ 
Board Chairman     Board Secretary 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,867.58 $ 41,205.48 $ 82,411.00 41,205.52 50.00

70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,952.92 23,717.52 47,435.00 23,717.48 50.00

70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,557.08 33,342.48 66,685.00 33,342.52 50.00

70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,773.34 16,640.04 33,280.00 16,639.96 50.00

70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,449.87 22,195.22 46,025.00 23,829.78 51.78

70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,965.00 17,790.00 35,580.00 17,790.00 50.00

70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,773.34 16,640.04 33,280.00 16,639.96 50.00

70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,843.26 17,059.56 34,119.00 17,059.44 50.00

70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,377.76 26,266.56 52,533.00 26,266.44 50.00

70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,635.16 15,810.96 31,622.00 15,811.04 50.00

70113 APPRAISAL SUPPORT TECH 3,217.08 19,302.48 38,605.00 19,302.52 50.00

70114 APPRAISAL SUPPORT CLERK 1,912.05 11,728.81 25,000.00 13,271.19 53.08

70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV 2,750.00 16,404.78 41,721.00 25,316.22 60.68

70130 PART TIME 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

70136 ANNUAL LONGEVITY COMPEN 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 46,074.44 278,103.93 579,296.00 301,192.07 51.99

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,587.36 21,071.47 50,500.00 29,428.53 58.27

71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 4,294.18 25,919.51 55,000.00 29,080.49 52.87

71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 8,513.81 56,044.08 116,500.00 60,455.92 51.89

71005 WORKERS COMP 0.00 (256.00) 3,100.00 3,356.00 108.26

71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 250.53 4,000.00 3,749.47 93.74

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 16,395.35 103,029.59 229,100.00 126,070.41 55.03

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 5,500.00 37,125.00 64,000.00 26,875.00 41.99

72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 1,617.64 2,432.64 37,500.00 35,067.36 93.51

72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,000.00 6,300.00 300.00 4.76

72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 34.67 359.41 1,790.00 1,430.59 79.92

72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 14,160.97 47,518.34 56,050.00 8,531.66 15.22

72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 1,047.20 6,200.00 5,152.80 83.11

72008 LEGAL SERVICES 1,418.97 7,224.25 27,000.00 19,775.75 73.24

72009 TITLE RESEARCH 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 22,996.36 101,706.84 201,840.00 100,133.16 49.61

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 71.00 71.00 250.00 179.00 71.60

72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 0.00 2,330.00 3,800.00 1,470.00 38.68

72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,901.53 3,468.98 7,000.00 3,531.02 50.44

72504 EDUCATION / FEES 455.00 3,940.00 9,700.00 5,760.00 59.38

72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 200.00 200.00 1,900.00 1,700.00 89.47

72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONTE 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.00

72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 531.25 11,146.87 17,100.00 5,953.13 34.81

72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 400.00 2,000.00 8,700.00 6,700.00 77.01

72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 57.12 392.24 5,500.00 5,107.76 92.87

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 314.91 2,808.16 8,500.00 5,691.84 66.96

72512 POSTAGE (62.64) 16,428.20 32,200.00 15,771.80 48.98

72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 1,055.51 2,473.02 4,425.00 1,951.98 44.11

72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 350.00 5,189.71 6,860.00 1,670.29 24.35

72515 RENTAL COPIER 211.87 1,004.63 2,650.00 1,645.37 62.09

72516 ELECTRICITY 0.00 1,902.46 9,000.00 7,097.54 78.86

72517 TELEPHONE 921.71 4,964.73 14,000.00 9,035.27 64.54

72518 WATER & SEWER 0.00 1,132.80 3,500.00 2,367.20 67.63

72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.14 27,162.84 57,300.00 30,137.16 52.60

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6a



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

72520 BUILDING MAINT 671.40 3,116.15 5,000.00 1,883.85 37.68

72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 228.73 2,259.42 7,200.00 4,940.58 68.62

72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 200.50 277.15 12,500.00 12,222.85 97.78

72525 INS - VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 12,035.03 92,268.36 225,185.00 132,916.64 59.03

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 59.98 574.95 5,000.00 4,425.05 88.50

79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,212.35 10,678.45 29,000.00 18,321.55 63.18

79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00

79003 VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (2,298.01) 35,000.00 37,298.01 106.57

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 1,272.33 8,955.39 74,000.00 65,044.61 87.90

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (98,773.51) $ (584,064.11) $ (1,309,421. (725,356.89) 55.40

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,639.34 $ 27,836.04 $ 55,672.00 27,835.96 50.00

90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 3,080.00 18,480.00 36,960.00 18,480.00 50.00

90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,390.08 14,340.48 28,681.00 14,340.52 50.00

90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

90-70136 ANNUAL LONGEVITY COMPENSA 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 10,109.42 60,656.52 124,813.00 64,156.48 51.40

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 765.82 4,594.92 9,800.00 5,205.08 53.11

90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 942.20 5,653.18 12,000.00 6,346.82 52.89

90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,445.96 10,068.40 27,700.00 17,631.60 63.65

90-71005 WORKER COMP 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 100.00

90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 54.59 3,375.00 3,320.41 98.38

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 3,153.98 20,371.09 53,825.00 33,453.91 62.15

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,800.00 1,900.00 100.00 5.26

90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 4,547.20 15,644.25 20,500.00 4,855.75 23.69

90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 9,508.08 18,000.00 8,491.92 47.18

90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 312.80 2,500.00 2,187.20 87.49

90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 6,210.77 27,265.13 45,400.00 18,134.87 39.94

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00

90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 0.00 160.00 700.00 540.00 77.14

90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 517.87 694.23 2,300.00 1,605.77 69.82

90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 337.00 389.00 4,100.00 3,711.00 90.51

90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 100.00

90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 0.00 169.51 11,500.00 11,330.49 98.53

90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 0.00 630.84 3,100.00 2,469.16 79.65

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 178.72 711.38 3,500.00 2,788.62 79.67

90-72512 POSTAGE 0.00 1,380.00 15,300.00 13,920.00 90.98

90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 315.28 630.56 1,400.00 769.44 54.96

90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 83.91 436.11 1,800.00 1,363.89 75.77

90-72516 ELECTRICITY 0.00 568.28 3,000.00 2,431.72 81.06

90-72517 TELEPHONE 286.34 1,549.16 3,600.00 2,050.84 56.97

90-72518 WATER & SEWER 0.00 338.36 1,200.00 861.64 71.80

90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.26 8,113.56 17,200.00 9,086.44 52.83

90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 73.60 803.85 2,300.00 1,496.15 65.05

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 3,144.98 16,574.84 78,000.00 61,425.16 78.75

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 17.91 17.91 2,000.00 1,982.09 99.10

90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 362.12 3,687.89 11,300.00 7,612.11 67.36

90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00

90-79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (482.87) 3,000.00 3,482.87 116.10

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 380.03 3,222.93 18,500.00 15,277.07 82.58

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (22,999.18) $ (128,090.51) $ (320,538.00 (192,447.49) 60.04

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6c



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 27,165.53 $ 81,496.59 $ 108,662.12 27,165.53 25.00

CITY OF LULING 7,584.84 22,754.52 30,339.37 7,584.85 25.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 1,799.82 5,399.46 7,199.30 1,799.84 25.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 687.42 2,062.26 2,749.67 687.41 25.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 190.95 572.85 763.81 190.96 25.00

CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 598.11 598.11 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 106,333.01 318,999.03 425,332.05 106,333.02 25.00

LOCKHART ISD 109,389.26 328,167.78 437,557.05 109,389.27 25.00

LULING ISD 32,039.28 96,117.84 128,157.12 32,039.28 25.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 5,924.81 17,774.43 23,699.24 5,924.81 25.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 1,905.57 5,716.71 7,622.27 1,905.56 25.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 1,907.67 5,723.01 7,630.70 1,907.69 25.00

GONZALES ISD 2,135.99 6,407.97 8,543.97 2,136.00 25.00

WAELDER ISD 1,421.16 4,263.48 5,684.62 1,421.14 25.00

SAN MARCOS ISD 11,940.09 35,820.27 47,760.36 11,940.09 25.00

HAYS ISD 3,017.74 9,053.22 12,070.98 3,017.76 25.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 41.36 124.08 165.42 41.34 24.99

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 2,718.26 8,154.78 10,873.04 2,718.26 25.00

CITY OF SAN MARCOS 1,113.33 3,339.99 4,453.34 1,113.35 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 759.38 2,278.14 3,037.53 759.39 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 648.92 1,946.76 2,595.69 648.93 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 756.78 2,270.34 3,027.12 756.78 25.00

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 224.53 673.59 898.12 224.53 25.00

Total Revenues 319,705.70 959,715.21 1,279,421.00 319,705.79 24.99

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 319,705.70 $ 959,715.21 $ 1,279,421.00 319,705.79 24.99

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (144.50) $ (1,098.75) $ 0.00 1,098.75 0.00

INTEREST INCOME REVENU (264.17) (1,660.25) 0.00 1,660.25 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (408.67) (2,759.00) 0.00 2,759.00 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6d



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 7,082.26 $ 21,246.78 $ 28,329.05 7,082.27 25.00

CITY OF LULING 2,010.32 6,030.96 8,041.29 2,010.33 25.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 469.23 1,407.69 1,876.91 469.22 25.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 179.22 537.66 716.86 179.20 25.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 49.78 149.34 199.13 49.79 25.00

CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 155.93 155.93 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 27,721.83 83,165.49 110,887.32 27,721.83 25.00

LOCKHART ISD 28,518.62 85,555.86 114,074.47 28,518.61 25.00

LULING ISD 9,700.96 29,102.88 38,803.83 9,700.95 25.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 2,085.25 6,255.75 8,341.01 2,085.26 25.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 496.80 1,490.40 1,987.18 496.78 25.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 497.35 1,492.05 1,989.38 497.33 25.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 10.78 32.34 43.13 10.79 25.02

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 708.67 2,126.01 2,834.68 708.67 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 197.98 593.94 791.91 197.97 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 169.18 507.54 676.72 169.18 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 197.30 591.90 789.19 197.29 25.00

Total Revenues 80,095.53 240,442.52 320,537.99 80,095.47 24.99

TAX CERTIFICATES (130.00) (630.00) 0.00 630.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (130.00) (630.00) 0.00 630.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 80,225.53 $ 241,072.52 $ 320,537.99 79,465.47 24.79

RETURN CHECK FEE $ (200.00) $ (700.00) $ 0.00 700.00 0.00

BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (17.80) (1,720.20) 0.00 1,720.20 0.00

OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (600.00) 0.00 600.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (317.80) (3,020.20) 0.00 3,020.20 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (8,411.31) (8,411.31) 0.00 8,411.31 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 (200.00) 0.00 200.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (8,411.31) (8,611.31) 0.00 8,611.31 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6e



7/20/21 at 09:18:28.19 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jun 1, 2021 to Jun 30, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

6/1/21 009535 60375 JUN 2021 DEL ATTY
FEE

27,159.74

60390 JUN 2021  DEL
ATTY ABST FEES

325.00

10000 LINEBARGER
GOGGAN BLAIR
SAMPSON, LLP

27,484.74

6/3/21 009459 30027 MAY 2021
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#059526

329.86

71004 MAY 2021 CANCER
- APPR

182.57

90-71004 MAY 2021 CANCER-
COLL

49.79

10000 AFLAC INS. 562.22

6/3/21 009460 72517 JUN 2021 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

6/3/21 009461 72007 INV #17394 JUN
2021 JANITORIAL
SERVICES  - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #17394 JUN
2021 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

6/3/21 009462 90-72005 JUN 2021 LULING
EMPLOYEE SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,584.68

6/3/21 009463 71004 JUN 2021 AD&D -
APPR

9.66

90-71004 JUN 2021 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 JUN 2021 LIFE -
APPR

82.11

90-71004 JUN 2021 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 MAY 2021 DENTAL
PAYABLE

518.59

30027 MAY 2021 VISION
PAYABLE

97.31

10000 UHS Premium Billing 727.81

6/3/21 009465 72507 BUSINESS CARDS -
JC,MZ,MR,EG,JG,SS

295.00

10000 PRINTING
SOLUTIONS

295.00

6/9/21 009466 72523 MAY 2021 FUEL
REIMBURSEMENT

228.73

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

228.73

6/9/21 009467 72001 ARB EXPENSES 42.64
72003 BOD EXPENSES 34.67
72504 EDUCATION APPR 435.00
90-72504 EDUCATION COLL 337.00
72511 OFFICE SUPP APPR 209.21

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6f



7/20/21 at 09:18:28.21 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jun 1, 2021 to Jun 30, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

90-72511 OFFICE SUPP COLL 27.40
72514 TYLER

TECHNOLOGIES
350.00

72517 RING CENTRAL
APPR

571.69

90-72517 RING CENTRAL
COLL

170.76

72524 VEH MAINT 186.00
79000 OFFICE EQUIP

APPR
59.98

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIP
COLL

17.91

79001 COMP EQUIP APPR 654.48
90-79001 COMP EQUIP COLL 195.49
10000 CARD SERVICE

CENTER
3,292.23

6/9/21 009468 10000 VOID

6/9/21 009468 90-72517 JUN 2021 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

6/9/21 009469 72000 2021 QTR 3
PAYMENT - APPR
SERVICES

5,500.00

10000 Eagle Property Tax
Appr & Cons Inc

5,500.00

6/9/21 009470 72004 INV#337/ PACS
MAINT/SUPPORT
2021 3RD
QTR/APPR

10,660.97

90-72004 INV#337/ PACS
MAINT/SUPPORT
2021 3RD
QTR/COLL

4,547.20

10000 HARRIS GOVERN 15,208.17

6/9/21 009471 72507 TAX PROTEST AND
APPEAL
PROCEDURES

236.25

10000 LULING NEWSBOY 236.25

6/9/21 009472 72511 OFFICE SUPP APPR 78.37
90-72511 OFFICE SUPP COLL 143.16
10000 OFFICE DEPOT 221.53

6/9/21 009473 72524 2021
REGISTRATION
VEH #19601

7.50

10000 Caldwell County Tax
Assessor-Col

7.50

6/17/21 009480 79001 MALWAREBYTES
THRU 11/13/2021
APPR

557.87

90-79001 MALWAREBYTES
THRU 11/13/2021
COLL

166.63

10000 HARRIS GOVERN 724.50

6/17/21 009481 72511 WATER DELIVERY -
APPR

27.33

90-72511 WATER DELIVERY -
COLL

8.16

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6g



7/20/21 at 09:18:28.22 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jun 1, 2021 to Jun 30, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

COLL
10000 HILL COUNTRY

SPRINGS
35.49

6/17/21 009483 72008 MAY 2021 LEGAL
SERVICES

1,418.97

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

1,418.97

6/17/21 009484 72524 YEARLY
INSPECTION VEH
#19601

7.00

10000 Ford Lockhart Motor
Company

7.00

6/17/21 009485 72508 INV
#2021-06-01-CCAD
MAY 2021
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

6/17/21 009486 72500 2021 NOTARY
PUBLIC RENEWAL -
KW

71.00

10000 Rucker-Ohlendorf Ins 71.00

6/17/21 009488 72513 INV #3313558438
2ND QTR POSTAGE
METER LEASE  -
APPR

1,055.51

90-72513 INV #3313558438
2ND QTR POSTAGE
METER LEASE -
COLL

315.28

10000 Pitney Bowes 1,370.79

6/17/21 009489 72517 JUN 2021 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

6/23/21 009490 72504 LEGISLATIVE
UPDATE SEMINAR

20.00

10000 Comal County
Appraisal District

20.00

6/24/21 009491 72520 JUL 2021 LAWN
SERVICES APPR

246.40

90-72520 JUL 2021 LAWN
SERVICES COLL

73.60

10000 Jesus Gonzales 320.00

6/24/21 009492 72519 JUN 2021 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.14

90-72519 JUN 2021 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.26

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.40

6/24/21 009493 71004 JUL 2021 HEALTH
INS - APPR

8,204.93

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6h



7/20/21 at 09:18:28.23 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jun 1, 2021 to Jun 30, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

90-71004 JUL 2021 HEALTH
INS - COLL

1,376.03

10000 UNITED
HEATHCARE
SERVICES

9,580.96

6/24/21 009494 72510 MAY 2021 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

25.76

10000 Kristie Wimberly 25.76

6/24/21 009495 72510 MAY 2021 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

31.36

10000 Christie Gibson 31.36

6/24/21 009496 72004 MATIX SETUP &
TRAINING

3,500.00

10000 HARRIS GOVERN 3,500.00

6/24/21 009497 72520 INVOICE #39445
PAINTING
INSIDE/OUTSIDE OF
BLDG

425.00

10000 Greg Mitchell 425.00

6/24/21 009498 72502 INK CARTRIDGES 558.56
10000 CAD Supplies

Specialty, Inc
558.56

6/24/21 009499 72502 TONER
CARTRIDGES APPR

1,342.97

90-72502 TONER
CARTRIDGES COLL

517.87

10000 Lone Star Office
Solutions

1,860.84

6/24/21 009500 72505 2021 CHIEF APPR
BOND

200.00

10000 Victor Insurance
Managers Inc

200.00

6/25/21 009501 71004 PCORI FEE APPR 27.63
71004 PCORI FEE COLL 6.91
10000 Department Of

Treasury IRS
34.54

6/25/21 009502 72515 INV #013528315
MAY 2021 APPR
COPY CHARGES

211.87

10000 XEROX CORP 211.87

6/25/21 009503 90-72515 INV #013528313
MAY 2021 COLL
PRINT CHARGES

83.91

10000 XEROX CORP 83.91

Total 82,917.41 82,917.41

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6i



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,867.58 $ 48,073.06 $ 82,411.00 34,337.94 41.67

70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,952.92 27,670.44 47,435.00 19,764.56 41.67

70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,557.08 38,899.56 66,685.00 27,785.44 41.67

70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,773.34 19,413.38 33,280.00 13,866.62 41.67

70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,571.48 25,766.70 46,025.00 20,258.30 44.02

70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,965.00 20,755.00 35,580.00 14,825.00 41.67

70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,773.34 19,413.38 33,280.00 13,866.62 41.67

70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,348.23 19,407.79 34,119.00 14,711.21 43.12

70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,377.76 30,644.32 52,533.00 21,888.68 41.67

70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,635.16 18,446.12 31,622.00 13,175.88 41.67

70113 APPRAISAL SUPPORT TECH 3,217.08 22,519.56 38,605.00 16,085.44 41.67

70114 APPRAISAL SUPPORT CLERK 2,083.34 13,812.15 25,000.00 11,187.85 44.75

70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV 2,750.00 19,154.78 41,721.00 22,566.22 54.09

70130 PART TIME 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

70136 ANNUAL LONGEVITY COMPEN 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 45,872.31 323,976.24 579,296.00 255,319.76 44.07

71000 PAYROLL TAX 4,245.48 25,316.95 50,500.00 25,183.05 49.87

71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 4,276.75 30,196.26 55,000.00 24,803.74 45.10

71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 290.94 56,335.02 116,500.00 60,164.98 51.64

71005 WORKERS COMP 0.00 (256.00) 3,100.00 3,356.00 108.26

71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 250.06 500.59 4,000.00 3,499.41 87.49

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 9,063.23 112,092.82 229,100.00 117,007.18 51.07

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 10,312.50 47,437.50 64,000.00 16,562.50 25.88

72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 10,350.00 12,782.64 37,500.00 24,717.36 65.91

72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,000.00 6,300.00 300.00 4.76

72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 219.88 579.29 1,790.00 1,210.71 67.64

72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 1,300.27 48,818.61 56,050.00 7,231.39 12.90

72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 1,311.31 6,200.00 4,888.69 78.85

72008 LEGAL SERVICES 1,922.63 9,146.88 27,000.00 17,853.12 66.12

72009 TITLE RESEARCH 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 24,369.39 126,076.23 201,840.00 75,763.77 37.54

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 71.00 250.00 179.00 71.60

72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 235.00 2,565.00 3,800.00 1,235.00 32.50

72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 55.50 3,524.48 7,000.00 3,475.52 49.65

72504 EDUCATION / FEES 810.00 4,750.00 9,700.00 4,950.00 51.03

72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 0.00 200.00 1,900.00 1,700.00 89.47

72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONTE 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.00

72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 0.00 11,146.87 17,100.00 5,953.13 34.81

72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 1,352.00 3,352.00 8,700.00 5,348.00 61.47

72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 163.91 556.15 5,500.00 4,943.85 89.89

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 912.69 3,720.85 8,500.00 4,779.15 56.23

72512 POSTAGE 8,862.22 25,290.42 32,200.00 6,909.58 21.46

72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 2,473.02 4,425.00 1,951.98 44.11

72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 1,115.00 6,304.71 6,860.00 555.29 8.09

72515 RENTAL COPIER 428.10 1,432.73 2,650.00 1,217.27 45.93

72516 ELECTRICITY 465.05 2,367.51 9,000.00 6,632.49 73.69

72517 TELEPHONE 921.71 5,886.44 14,000.00 8,113.56 57.95

72518 WATER & SEWER 299.86 1,432.66 3,500.00 2,067.34 59.07

72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.14 31,689.98 57,300.00 25,610.02 44.69

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6j



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

72520 BUILDING MAINT 1,295.14 4,411.29 5,000.00 588.71 11.77

72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 0.00 2,259.42 7,200.00 4,940.58 68.62

72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 0.00 277.15 12,500.00 12,222.85 97.78

72525 INS - VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 21,443.32 113,711.68 225,185.00 111,473.32 49.50

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 574.95 5,000.00 4,425.05 88.50

79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 233.62 10,912.07 29,000.00 18,087.93 62.37

79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00

79003 VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (2,298.01) 35,000.00 37,298.01 106.57

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 233.62 9,189.01 74,000.00 64,810.99 87.58

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (100,981.87) $ (685,045.98) $ (1,309,421. (624,375.02) 47.68

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6k



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,639.34 $ 32,475.38 $ 55,672.00 23,196.62 41.67

90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 3,080.00 21,560.00 36,960.00 15,400.00 41.67

90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,390.08 16,730.56 28,681.00 11,950.44 41.67

90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

90-70136 ANNUAL LONGEVITY COMPENSA 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 10,109.42 70,765.94 124,813.00 54,047.06 43.30

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 765.82 5,360.74 9,800.00 4,439.26 45.30

90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 942.20 6,595.38 12,000.00 5,404.62 45.04

90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 69.93 10,138.33 27,700.00 17,561.67 63.40

90-71005 WORKER COMP 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 100.00

90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 54.59 109.18 3,375.00 3,265.82 96.77

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 1,832.54 22,203.63 53,825.00 31,621.37 58.75

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,800.00 1,900.00 100.00 5.26

90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 15,644.25 20,500.00 4,855.75 23.69

90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 11,092.76 18,000.00 6,907.24 38.37

90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 391.69 2,500.00 2,108.31 84.33

90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 1,663.57 28,928.70 45,400.00 16,471.30 36.28

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00

90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 0.00 160.00 700.00 540.00 77.14

90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 694.23 2,300.00 1,605.77 69.82

90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 389.00 4,100.00 3,711.00 90.51

90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 100.00

90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 0.00 169.51 11,500.00 11,330.49 98.53

90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 1,077.00 1,077.00 1,500.00 423.00 28.20

90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 207.37 838.21 3,100.00 2,261.79 72.96

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 646.00 1,357.38 3,500.00 2,142.62 61.22

90-72512 POSTAGE 690.00 2,070.00 15,300.00 13,230.00 86.47

90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 630.56 1,400.00 769.44 54.96

90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 88.11 524.22 1,800.00 1,275.78 70.88

90-72516 ELECTRICITY 138.91 707.19 3,000.00 2,292.81 76.43

90-72517 TELEPHONE 286.34 1,835.50 3,600.00 1,764.50 49.01

90-72518 WATER & SEWER 89.57 427.93 1,200.00 772.07 64.34

90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.26 9,465.82 17,200.00 7,734.18 44.97

90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 386.86 1,190.71 2,300.00 1,109.29 48.23

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 4,962.42 21,537.26 78,000.00 56,462.74 72.39

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 17.91 2,000.00 1,982.09 99.10

90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 3,687.89 11,300.00 7,612.11 67.36

90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00

90-79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (482.87) 3,000.00 3,482.87 116.10

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 0.00 3,222.93 18,500.00 15,277.07 82.58

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (18,567.95) $ (146,658.46) $ (320,538.00 (173,879.54) 54.25

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6l



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 81,496.59 $ 108,662.12 27,165.53 25.00

CITY OF LULING 0.00 22,754.52 30,339.37 7,584.85 25.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 5,399.46 7,199.30 1,799.84 25.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 2,062.26 2,749.67 687.41 25.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 572.85 763.81 190.96 25.00

CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 598.11 598.11 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 318,999.03 425,332.05 106,333.02 25.00

LOCKHART ISD 0.00 328,167.78 437,557.05 109,389.27 25.00

LULING ISD 0.00 96,117.84 128,157.12 32,039.28 25.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 17,774.43 23,699.24 5,924.81 25.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 5,716.71 7,622.27 1,905.56 25.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 0.00 5,723.01 7,630.70 1,907.69 25.00

GONZALES ISD 0.00 6,407.97 8,543.97 2,136.00 25.00

WAELDER ISD 0.00 4,263.48 5,684.62 1,421.14 25.00

SAN MARCOS ISD 0.00 35,820.27 47,760.36 11,940.09 25.00

HAYS ISD 0.00 9,053.22 12,070.98 3,017.76 25.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 124.08 165.42 41.34 24.99

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 8,154.78 10,873.04 2,718.26 25.00

CITY OF SAN MARCOS 0.00 3,339.99 4,453.34 1,113.35 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 2,278.14 3,037.53 759.39 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 1,946.76 2,595.69 648.93 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 2,270.34 3,027.12 756.78 25.00

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 0.00 673.59 898.12 224.53 25.00

Total Revenues 0.00 959,715.21 1,279,421.00 319,705.79 24.99

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 0.00 $ 959,715.21 $ 1,279,421.00 319,705.79 24.99

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (125.00) $ (1,223.75) $ 0.00 1,223.75 0.00

INTEREST INCOME REVENU (351.00) (2,011.25) 0.00 2,011.25 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (476.00) (3,235.00) 0.00 3,235.00 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6m



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 21,246.78 $ 28,329.05 7,082.27 25.00

CITY OF LULING 0.00 6,030.96 8,041.29 2,010.33 25.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 1,407.69 1,876.91 469.22 25.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 537.66 716.86 179.20 25.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 149.34 199.13 49.79 25.00

CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 155.93 155.93 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 83,165.49 110,887.32 27,721.83 25.00

LOCKHART ISD 0.00 85,555.86 114,074.47 28,518.61 25.00

LULING ISD 0.00 29,102.88 38,803.83 9,700.95 25.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 6,255.75 8,341.01 2,085.26 25.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 1,490.40 1,987.18 496.78 25.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 0.00 1,492.05 1,989.38 497.33 25.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 32.34 43.13 10.79 25.02

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 2,126.01 2,834.68 708.67 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 593.94 791.91 197.97 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 507.54 676.72 169.18 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 591.90 789.19 197.29 25.00

Total Revenues 0.00 240,442.52 320,537.99 80,095.47 24.99

TAX CERTIFICATES (120.00) (750.00) 0.00 750.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (120.00) (750.00) 0.00 750.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 120.00 $ 241,192.52 $ 320,537.99 79,345.47 24.75

RETURN CHECK FEE $ (200.00) $ (900.00) $ 0.00 900.00 0.00

BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (32.72) (1,752.92) 0.00 1,752.92 0.00

OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (700.00) 0.00 700.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (332.72) (3,352.92) 0.00 3,352.92 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (52,003.44) (52,003.44) 0.00 52,003.44 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (6,755.46) (6,755.46) 0.00 6,755.46 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (450.00) (450.00) 0.00 450.00 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P (200.00) (400.00) 0.00 400.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (59,408.90) (59,608.90) 0.00 59,608.90 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6n



8/17/21 at 12:31:44.03 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2021 to Jul 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

7/1/21 009509 90-72005 JUL 2021 LULING
EMPLOYEE SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,584.68

7/2/21 009510 72517 JUL 2021 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

7/6/21 009511 72515 JUNE 2021 APPR
PRINTING
CHARGES

209.50

10000 Benchmark Business
Solutions

209.50

7/6/21 009512 72000 2021 QTR 3
VALUATION FEE

10,312.50

10000 CAPITOL
APPRAISAL GROUP

10,312.50

7/6/21 009513 72516 MAY 2021
ELECTRICITY -
APPR

465.05

90-72516 MAY 2021
ELECTRICITY- COLL

138.91

72518 MAY 2021 WATER &
SEWER - APPR

299.86

90-72518 MAY 2021 WATER &
SEWER - COLL

89.57

10000 City of Lockhart 993.39

7/6/21 009514 72003 NAME PLATES 18.50
10000 LOGOS 18.50

7/6/21 009515 72520 SERVICE CALL
APPR

154.00

90-72520 SERVICE CALL
COLL

46.00

10000 Logic Mechanical Inc 200.00

7/6/21 009516 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES
APPR

409.48

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES
COLL

453.95

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 863.43

7/6/21 009517 72511 WATER DELIVERY -
APPR

27.33

90-72511 WATER DELIVERY -
COLL

8.16

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

35.49

7/6/21 009518 71006 2021 QTR 2
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND APPR

250.06

90-71006 2021 QTR 2
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND COLL

54.59

10000 Texas Assoc. of
Counties

304.65

7/6/21 009519 72512 POSTAGE DEP SB2
POSTCARDS

6,614.86

10000 Variverge 6,614.86

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6o



8/17/21 at 12:31:44.05 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2021 to Jul 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

7/6/21 009520 72007 INV #17583 JUL
2021 JANITORIAL
SERVICES  - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #17583 JUL
2021 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

7/6/21 009521 72508 INV
#2021-07-01-CCAD
JUN 2021
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

7/6/21 009522 72501 2021 CO-OP
ANNUAL
MEMBERSHIP
PARTICIPATION
FEE

100.00

10000 Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts

100.00

7/6/21 009523 71004 JUL 2021 AD&D -
APPR

9.66

90-71004 JUL 2021 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 JUL 2021 LIFE -
APPR

82.11

90-71004 JUL 2021 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 JUN 2021 DENTAL
PAYABLE

518.59

30027 JUN 2021 VISION
PAYABLE

97.31

10000 UHS Premium Billing 727.81

7/6/21 009524 72520 3RD QTR 2021
PEST CONTROL
SERVICES APPR

65.45

90-72520 3RD QTR 2021
PEST CONTROL
SERVICES COLL

19.55

10000 ABC Home &
Commercial Services

85.00

7/6/21 009525 72003 BOD SUPPLIES 131.38
72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES

APPR
79.33

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES
COLL

23.93

72514 SAGE
ACCOUNTING
SUBSCRIPTION

1,074.00

72517 RING CENTRAL
APPR

571.69

90-72517 RING CENTRAL
COLL

170.76

79001 COMP EQUIPMENT
APPR

233.62

10000 CARD SERVICE
CENTER

2,284.71

7/6/21 009526 72514 2021 ANNUAL
SUBSCRIPTION

41.00

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6p



8/17/21 at 12:31:44.06 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2021 to Jul 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10000 LULING NEWSBOY 41.00

7/6/21 009527 90-72515 INV #013755859
JUN 2021 COLL
PRINT CHARGES

88.11

10000 XEROX CORP 88.11

7/6/21 009528 72512 JUNE 2021
POSTAGE REFILL
APPR

2,310.00

90-72512 JUNE 2021
POSTAGE REFILL
COLL

690.00

10000 PITNEY BOWES 3,000.00

7/6/21 009529 30027 JUN 2021
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#059526

329.86

71004 JUN 2021 CANCER -
APPR

199.17

90-71004 JUN 20201 CANCER
- COLL

49.79

10000 AFLAC INS. 578.82

7/6/21 009530 90-72509 CASH COUNTER
MAINT 619031

298.00

90-72509 CASH COUNTERS
MAINT 514067 &
216293

779.00

10000 Cummins-Allison
Corp.

1,077.00

7/9/21 009036V 30046 2019 BUDGET
ALLOCATION
REFUND - APPR

335.62

30046 2019 BUDGET
ALLOCATION
REFUND - COLL

321.75

10000 CALDWELL-HAYS
ESD1

657.37

7/9/21 009226V 72524 VEHICLE
REGISTRATION
#07101

7.00

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

7.00

7/16/21 009531 72510 APR/MAY/JUN 2021
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

40.15

10000 Phyllis Fischer 40.15

7/16/21 009532 90-72510 JUNE 2021
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

156.97

10000 Brittani Medina 156.97

7/16/21 009533 72510 MAY/JUNE 2021
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

123.76

10000 Sierra Sanchez 123.76

7/16/21 009534 90-72510 APR/MAY/JUN 2021
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

50.40

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6q



8/17/21 at 12:31:44.06 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2021 to Jul 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

REIMBURSEMENT
10000 Vicki Schneider 50.40

7/16/21 009537 72008 JUN 2021 LEGAL
SERVICES

1,172.63

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

1,172.63

7/16/21 009538 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES
APPR

307.25

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES
COLL

91.78

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 399.03

7/16/21 009540 72517 JUL 2021 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

7/16/21 009541 90-72517 JUL 2021 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

7/16/21 009542 72501 2021 ANNUAL
RENEWAL - VS -
REG #70194

45.00

10000 Texas Dept. of
Licensing and
Regulation

45.00

7/16/21 009543 72004 INV #619 MATIX &
GIS REST 06/21

325.07

72004 INV #651 MATIX &
GIS REST 07/21
THRU 09/21

975.20

10000 HARRIS GOVERN 1,300.27

7/23/21 009549 72511 OFFICE SUPP APPR 66.98
90-72511 OFFICE SUPP COLL 20.01
10000 OFFICE DEPOT 86.99

7/23/21 009550 72515 JUL 2021 APPR
PRINTING
CHARGES

218.60

10000 Benchmark Business
Solutions

218.60

7/23/21 009551 72519 JUL 2021 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.14

90-72519 JUL 2021 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.26

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.40

7/23/21 009552 72003 EMBROIDERY 30.00
10000 LOGOS 30.00

7/23/21 009553 72504 CONFERENCE
REGISTRATION -
SJR

225.00

10000 Texas Rural Chief
Appraisers, Inc

225.00

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6r



8/17/21 at 12:31:44.07 Page: 5

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2021 to Jul 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

Appraisers, Inc

7/23/21 009554 72508 SERVICE CALL FOR
HP LJ 9000dn

652.93

10000 Lone Star Office
Solutions

652.93

7/23/21 009555 72003 REIMB - CAKE FOR
EG

40.00

10000 Kristie Wimberly 40.00

7/23/21 009556 72520 AUG 2021 LAWN
SERVICES APPR

308.00

90-72520 AUG 2021 LAWN
SERVICES COLL

92.00

10000 Jesus Gonzales 400.00

7/30/21 009562 72504 SEPT 2021
COURSES 101 &
102 - SS

360.00

72501 TAAO
REGISTRATION - SS

90.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Assessing Officers

450.00

7/30/21 009563 72511 JUL 2021 WATER
BOTTLE DELIVERY
APPR

22.32

90-72511 JUL 2021 WATER
BOTTLE DELIVERY
COLL

6.67

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

28.99

7/30/21 009564 90-72511 INK STAMP 41.50
10000 PRINTING

SOLUTIONS
41.50

7/30/21 009565 72508 PRINTER REPAIR 299.07
10000 Lone Star Office

Solutions
299.07

7/30/21 009566 72524 INSP STKR VEH
#19601

7.00

10000 Ford Lockhart Motor
Company

7.00

7/30/21 009567 72502 PRINTER PAPER
APPR

55.50

10000 CAD Supplies
Specialty, Inc

55.50

7/30/21 009568 72520 PRESSURE WASH
BUILDING APPR

767.69

90-72520 PRESSURE WASH
BUILDING COLL

229.31

10000 San Marcos Window
& Pressure Washing
LL

997.00

7/30/21 009569 72504 ANNUAL
CONFERENCE -
MDR

225.00

10000 Texas Rural Chief
Appraisers, Inc

225.00

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6s



8/17/21 at 12:31:44.08 Page: 6

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2021 to Jul 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

7/30/21 009570 72008 ARBITRATION NO
02820000006

750.00

10000 James W Dinkins 750.00

Total 44,667.61 44,667.61

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6t



PERSONNEL 2021 2022

70101 Chief Appraiser 82,411.00 $88,180.00

70102 Deputy Chief Appraiser 47,435.00 $50,755.00

70103 GIS Mapper/System Mgr/IT 66,685.00 $71,353.00

70105 Field Appraiser II 33,280.00 $36,608.00

70106 Senior Appraiser I 46,025.00 $48,400.00

70107 Senior Appraiser II   35,580.00 $41,338.00

70108 Field Appraiser I 33,280.00 $36,608.00

70109 Field Appraiser III 34,119.00 $37,531.00

70111 Administrative Asst. 52,533.00 $56,210.00

70112 Data entry technician 31,622.00 $34,785.00

70113 Support data entry 38,605.00 $42,466.00

70114 Appraisal Clerk 25,000.00 $27,500.00

70120 Field Appraiser IV 41,721.00 $36,300.00

70130 Part time 3,000.00 $3,000.00

70135 Payroll contingency 2,000.00 $2,000.00

70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 6,000.00 $5,300.00

SUBTOTAL 579,296.00 618,334.00

DEDUCTIONS/BENEFITS

71000 Payroll Tax $50,500.00 $53,000.00

71002 Retirement/ employer $55,000.00 $70,000.00

71004 Health benefits $116,500.00 $121,000.00

71005 Worker comp $3,100.00 $2,800.00

71006 Unemployment $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL 229,100.00 250,800.00

SERVICES

72000 Appr Engineers $64,000.00 $66,000.00

72001 Appr Review Bd $37,500.00 $37,500.00

72002 Audit $6,300.00 $6,400.00

72003 Board of Directors $1,790.00 $1,790.00

72004 Data Processing Services $56,050.00 $67,500.00

72007 Janitorial service $6,200.00 $6,200.00

72008 Legal $27,000.00 $27,000.00

72009 Title Research $3,000.00 $3,000.00

72010 EagleView $0.00 $92,585.00

SUBTOTAL 201,840.00 307,975.00

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2022 APPRAISAL BUDGET (PROPOSED)

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7a



GENERAL EXPENSES 2021 2022

72500 Bond- Chief - Notary $250.00 $250.00

72501 Membership / Dues $3,800.00 $3,850.00

72502 Computer supplies $7,000.00 $6,400.00

72504 Education & fees $9,700.00 $11,700.00

72505 Insurance - liability $1,900.00 $1,700.00

72506 Insurance Building/ Equip - contents $4,500.00 $5,300.00

72507 Legal notices/printing $17,100.00 $20,600.00

72508 Maint - hardware/equip $8,700.00 $8,700.00

72509 Maint -office equip $1,000.00 $1,000.00

72510 Mileage & travel $5,500.00 $5,500.00

72511 Office supplies $8,500.00 $8,500.00

72512 Postage $27,200.00 $34,200.00

72513 Postage meter/Box rental $4,425.00 $4,665.00

72514 Publications  Subcrip & books $6,860.00 $7,860.00

72515 Rental - copier $2,650.00 $2,650.00

72516 Electricity $9,000.00 $9,000.00

72517 Telephone $14,000.00 $14,000.00

72518 Water & sewer $3,500.00 $3,500.00

72519 Mortgage $57,300.00 $57,300.00

72520 Building Maint $5,000.00 $5,000.00

72523 Fuel - Vehicle $7,200.00 $4,000.00

72524 Maint - Vehicle $12,500.00 $12,500.00

72525 Ins - vehicle $2,600.00 $2,600.00

SUBTOTAL 220,185.00 230,775.00

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

79000 Office equipment $5,000.00 $5,000.00

79001 Computer Equipment $29,000.00 $16,000.00

79003 Vehicle $0.00 $28,000.00

SUBTOTAL 34,000.00 49,000.00

CONTINGENCY 

79002 Building Expense $5,000.00 $5,000.00

79990 Contingency $10,000.00 $10,000.00

SUBTOTAL 15,000.00 15,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,279,421.00 1,471,884.00

phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7b



LINE ITEM POSITION SALARY RETIREMENT HEALTH INS AD TOTAL

70101 Chief Appraiser 88,180.00 9,981.98 9,000.00 500.00 107,661.98

70102 Deputy Chief Appraiser 50,755.00 5,745.47 9,000.00 450.00 65,950.47

70103 GIS Mapper/System Mgr/IT 71,353.00 8,077.16 9,000.00 460.00 88,890.16

70105 Field Appraiser II 36,608.00 4,144.03 9,000.00 245.00 49,997.03

70106 Senior Appraiser I 48,400.00 5,478.88 9,000.00 295.00 63,173.88

70107 Senior Appraiser II   41,338.00 4,679.46 9,000.00 270.00 55,287.46

70108 Field Appraiser I 36,608.00 4,144.03 9,000.00 345.00 50,097.03

70109 Field Appraiser III 37,531.00 4,248.51 9,000.00 250.00 51,029.51

70111 Administrative Asst 56,210.00 6,362.97 9,000.00 420.00 71,992.97

70112 Data entry technician 34,785.00 3,937.66 9,000.00 245.00 47,967.66

70113 Support data entry 42,466.00 4,807.15 9,000.00 260.00 56,533.15

70114 Appraisal Clerk 27,500.00 3,113.00 9,000.00 300.00 39,913.00

70120 Field Appraiser IV 36,300.00 4,109.16 9,000.00 260.00 49,669.16

70130 Part time 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

70135 Payroll contingency 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 5,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,300.00

618,334.00 68,829.45 117,000.00 4,300.00 808,463.45

Note Payroll contingency to be used for staff certification 

PERSONNEL SALARY & BENEFIT EXPENSE
2022  APPRAISAL BUDGET (PROPOSED)

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7c



PERSONNEL 2021 2022

90-70120 Deputy Tax Collector 55,672.00 59,570.00

90-70121 Collections Specialist I 36,960.00 40,656.00

90-70122 Collections Specialist II 32,870.00

90-70126 Public Assist 28,681.00 28,800.00

90-70130 Part time 0.00 0.00

90-70135 Payroll contingency 1,500.00 800.00

90-70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 2,000.00 1,750.00

SUBTOTAL 124,813.00 164,446.00

DEDUCTIONS/BENEFITS

90-71000 Payroll Tax 9,800.00 13,500.00

90-71002 Retirement/ employer 12,000.00 19,000.00

90-71004 Health benefits 27,700.00 36,900.00

90-71005 Worker comp 950.00 950.00

90-71006 Unemployment 3,375.00 3,375.00

SUBTOTAL 53,825.00 73,725.00

SERVICES

90-72002 Audit 1,900.00 1,925.00

90-72004 Data Processing Services 20,500.00 22,000.00

90-72005 County employee contract 18,000.00 20,000.00

90-72007 Janitorial service 2,500.00 2,500.00

90-72008 Legal 2,500.00 2,500.00

SUBTOTAL 45,400.00 48,925.00

GENERAL EXPENSES

90-72500 Bond- Chief - Notary 200.00 200.00

90-72501 Membership / Dues 700.00 750.00

90-72502 Computer supplies 2,300.00 2,300.00

90-72504 Education & fees 4,100.00 5,200.00

90-72505 Insurance - liability 1,000.00 1,000.00

90-72506 Insurance Building/ Equip - contents 1,700.00 1,500.00

90-72507 Legal notices/printing 11,500.00 12,000.00

90-72508 Maint - hardware/equip 2,600.00 2,600.00

90-72509 Maint -office equip 1,500.00 1,500.00

90-72510 Mileage & travel 3,100.00 3,100.00

90-72511 Office supplies 3,500.00 3,500.00

90-72512 Postage 15,300.00 16,300.00

90-72513 Postage meter/Box rental 1,400.00 1,450.00

90-72515 Rental - copier 1,800.00 1,800.00

90-72516 Electricity 3,000.00 3,000.00

90-72517 Telephone 3,600.00 3,600.00

90-72518 Water & sewer 1,200.00 1,200.00

90-72519 Mortgage 17,200.00 17,200.00

90-72520 Building Maint 2,300.00 2,300.00

SUBTOTAL 78,000.00 80,500.00

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

90-79000 Office equipment 2,000.00 2,000.00

90-79001 Computer Equipment 11,300.00 7,200.00

SUBTOTAL 13,300.00 9,200.00

CONTINGENCY 

90-79002 Building Expense 2,200.00 2,200.00

90-79990 Contingency 3,000.00 3,000.00

SUBTOTAL 5,200.00 5,200.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 320,538.00 381,996.00

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2022 COLLECTION BUDGET (PROPOSED )

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7d



LINE ITEM POSITION SALARY RETIREMENT HEALTH INS ADD TOTAL

90-70120 Deputy Tax Collector 59,570.00 6,743.32 9,000.00 500.00 75,813.32

90-70121 Collection Specialist II 40,656.00 4,602.26 9,000.00 400.00 54,658.26

90-70122 Collection Specialist II 32,870.00 3,720.88 9,000.00

90-70126 Public Asst. Specialist 28,800.00 3,260.16 9,000.00 400.00 41,460.16

90-70135 Payroll contingency 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00

90-70136 Annual Longevity Comp 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00

164,446.00 18,326.63 36,000.00 1,300.00 172,731.74

Note Payroll contingency to be used for staff certification 

PERSONNEL SALARY & BENEFIT EXPENSE
2022 COLLECTION BUDGET (PROPOSED)

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7e



UNION PACIFIC RR  (MK&T RR)

EASY ST

EASY ST

FM 1854

FRONT ST (not open)

PACKARD DR

DALE LN

PACKARD DR

OLD COLONY LINE RD

10376

35834 35835
35833

10302

35836

10301

44667

44773

10277
15986

10063

16011 30993

10273
10061

10274

10328

10373

10072

44755

44771

1007710278

10038

40
97

1

35
83

2

44
77

210300

10071

10300
10341

10069

10
07

4
42

41
3

44770

10074

10067

41747

10324

10070

32953

10078

10065

10064

10068

32923

32
53

6

32954

33263

10044

44769

44769

12344

10357

10066

10330

10275

40835

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Thursday, July 1, 2021

Matthewa
Callout
Ellen Sneed Estate0.75 Acreunknown location

Matthewa
Callout
Louise BarberDale, Blk 3, Part Lot 8

Matthewa
Callout
Willie T Johnson0.95 AcreVol 226 Page 420 DR

Matthewa
Callout
Willie T Johnson0.24 AcreVol 59 Page 283 OR

Matthewa
Callout
Betty Crawford & Rosa Hill0.23 AcreVol 67 Page 646 OR

Matthewa
Callout
Joe Johnson & Rosetta Price0.28 AcreVol 59 Page 279 OR

Matthewa
Polygon

Matthewa
Callout
Blue shaded area measure to be approximately 0.95 acres, but cannot confirm any deed dimensions

Matthewa
Callout
Rosetta & James Price0.83 AcreVol 67 Page 655 OR

Matthewa
Callout
James Price0.25 AcreVol 373 Page 505 DR

Matthewa
Callout
W. D. Moore2.00 Acreunknown location

Matthewa
Callout
O. S. Alexander EstateO.T. Dale, Block E, 0.83 AcreVol 61 Page 65 DR

Matthewa
Callout
O. S. Alexander EstateO.T. Dale, Block F, 0.50 AcreVol 61 Page 65 DR

Matthewa
Callout
Dale, Blk 3, Lot 8Location

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9a



UNION PACIFIC RR  (MK&T RR)

35834
35835

35833

10302

35836

10376

44773

10063

10273

10328

10061

35832

44755

44771

1027410301

10038

44
77

210300

10071

10300

10341

10373

44770
10324

32953

41747

32923

32954

33263

44769

44769

10357

10330

16011

44
77

1

44756

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 80 160 240 320 40040
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Thursday, July 1, 2021

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9b



UNION PACIFIC RR  (MK&T RR)

EASY ST

EASY ST

FM 1854

FRONT ST (not open)

OLD COLONY LINE RD

35834 35835
35833

10302

35836

10376

44773

10063

10273

10328

10061

10301
10274

44755

44771

10038

4477210300

10071

10300

10341

10373

44770

10324

32953

32923

32954 33263

16011

44769

41
74

7

44769

1033010357

44
77

1

30993

35
83

2

44756

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 75 150 225 300 37537.5
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Thursday, July 1, 2021

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9c



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9d



UNION PACIFIC RR  (MK&T RR)

EASY ST

EASY ST

FM 1854

FRONT ST (not open)

OLD COLONY LINE RD

35834 35835
35833

10302

35836

10376

44773

10063

10273

10328

10061

10301
10274

44755

44771

10038

4477210300

10071

10300

10341

10373

44770

10324

32953

32923

32954 33263

16011

44769

41
74

7

44769

1033010357

44
77

1

30993

35
83

2

44756

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared

for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 75 150 225 300 37537.5

Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4
Date Printed: Thursday, July 1, 2021

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9e



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9f



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9g



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9h



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9i



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9j



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9k



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9l



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9m



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9n



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9o



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9p



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9q



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9r



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9s



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9t



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9u



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9v



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9w



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9x



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9y



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9z



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9aa



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9ab



 

CURRENT RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION ACTIVITY 
In Chronological Order of Last Action  

 

 

SUBDIVISION NAME NUMBER OF LOTS PROJECT STATUS 

Jesco Subdivision 34 duplex lots Final Plat approved 

Centerpoint Meadows 121 single-family lots Final Plat approved 

Maple Park PDD 

100 single-family lots,                
2 multi-family, 15 commercial 

(Note: this includes Section 
3A below) 

Preliminary Plat and PDD 
Development Plan approved 

Vintage Springs Subdivision PDD 
259 single-family lots  

(Note: this total includes 
Sections 1A and 1B below) 

Preliminary Plat and PDD 
Development Plan approved 

Summerside Subdivision     
Section 3-A 

85 single-family lots Under construction 

Vintage Springs Subdivision PDD 
Section 1A 

53 single-family lots Under construction 

Vintage Springs Subdivision PDD 
Section 1B 

26 single-family lots Under construction 

Heritage Place PDD 
18 single-family lots, 8 duplex 

lots, 1 condominium lot 
Final Plat approved 

Maple Park Section 3A 
1 multi-family lot to include 
56 units for senior housing 

Under construction 

Summerside Subdivision     
Section 3-B 

77 single-family lots Under construction 

Teal Addition 
Aggregation of 18 residential lots to 1 
lot, and abandonment of portions of 

rights-of-way 
Replat approved 

Main Springs PDD 

1 mixed-use lot to include, in 
part, 3 apartments and 6 
townhome condominium 

units 

Final Plat approved 

Lockhart Village PDD 
60 duplex lots and one single-

family lot 

Preliminary Plat approved; 
PDD Development Plan  

in process  

Summerside Section 4  109 single-family lots  Final Plat in process 

Lockhart Industrial Park III  
(Non-Residential) 

6 industrial lots   
Preliminary Plat and 

Subdivision Development 
Plan approved  

Summerside Sections 5-8 
365 single-family lots and four 

commercial lots 

Preliminary Plat and 
Subdivision Development 

Plan in process 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
10a


	1a Agenda
	1b Agenda packet
	3 4TH QT REPORT CCADBOD
	4a June 2021 Collections Board Report
	4b June 2021 Payment Agreement Spreadsheet for Board
	4c July 2021 Collections Board Report
	4d July 2021 Payment Agreement Spreadsheet for Board
	5 Minutes from June 22, 2021
	6a 2021 June Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	6b 2021 June Expense Stmt COLL
	6c 2021 June INCOME STMT
	6d 2021 June INCOME STMT COLL
	6e 2021 June Cash Disbursements Journal
	6f 2021 July Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	6g 2021 July Expense Stmt COLL
	6h 2021 July INCOME STMT
	6i 2021 July INCOME STMT COLL
	6j 2021 July Cash Disbursements Journal
	7a 2022 PROPOSED BUDGET APPRAISAL
	7b 2022 PROPOSED BUDGET APPRAISAL SALARIES & BENEFITS
	7c 2022 PROPOSED BUDGET COLLECTION
	7d 2022 PROPOSED BUDGET COLLECTION SALARIES & BENEFITS
	9a Dale unknown property research prep
	Caldwell County Work Map_Dale
	Caldwell County Work Map_Dale 2 with Plat Lines
	Caldwell County Work Map_Dale 2
	Dale Townsite_Vol 15 Pg109
	Caldwell County Work Map_Dale 2 aerial
	Willie T Johnson probate_Vol 452 Page 649 OR
	Willie T Johnson_Vol 67 Page 646  OR

	10a Current Subdivision Activity (Res. Only- 06-28-2021)



